Re: Item No. 3

HALIFAX

PO Box 1749
Halifax, Nova Scotia
B3J 3A5 Canada

MEMORANDUM

TO: Chair and Members of the HRM Board of Police Commissioners
Chair and Members of Budget Committee

FROM: Jane Fraser, Director, Chief Financial Officer
DATE: February 1, 2019

SUBJECT: Historical Statistics of Police Budget/Total Municipal Budget

ORGIN

Councillor Austin requested that staff provide the Committee with historical statistics showing
the change over time in the portion of the overall Municipal budget that is taken up specifically
by police services.
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